

Cathy Domanico

From: Wayne Peterson
Sent: May 9, 2024 10:04 AM
To: jeff@mcao.com; Chris Robinson; Dan Lancia; David St Louis (david.st.louis@opcatrusted.ca); David St. Louis; donmarks@ontarioroofing.com; dstubbs@canadamasonrycentre.com; Geoff Kinney (gkinney@cflra.ca); Jack Mesley; Jeff Murray (jmurray@stringerllp.com); Jim Vlahos; Jodi Travers; John Pilat; Margaret Taylor (mtaylor@oadc.ca); Marty Albright (malbright@bcacanada.ca); National Elevator & Escalator Association (neea@bellnet.ca); Noel Marsella; Pat Cimek; Paul Wrigley; ppennney-rouzes@amcontario.ca; tfanelli@clrao.ca; Tony Bombini; Wayne Peterson
Cc: Cathy Domanico
Subject: Bulletin #13-24 2025 Negotiations Messaging Knowledge Transfer Worksheet
Attachments: Knowledge_Transfer_Worksheet.xlsx

Bulletin #13-24

Good morning.

Preparing a 2025 Negotiations communication plan our consultants Gordon Strategies have design a **Knowledge Transfer Worksheet**.

Please review the data inserted to date and complete the chart with as much information as possible and return it to my attention.

Thank you.

Wayne Peterson
Executive Director
Construction Employers Coordinating Council of Ontario
CECCO

